

Meeting 11th October 5pm held by video call.

Attendees: Teresa Woolven, Tracy Ringer, Andrew Clapp, Cheryl Clapp, Margaret Blamey & Heather Jennings.

Chairman's Introduction.

It is strange times and the AGM cannot go ahead in its usual format. All information has been sent to members and no comments received.

Minutes of 2019 AGM

Circulated to all members. No comments received therefore minutes are accepted as agreed.

Matters arising

None

Chairman's Report

Well, this has been a weird year hasn't it! All planned rallies having to be cancelled, no MCC National 60th (diamond) year rally and so many group rallies around the country cancelled. Luckily some of our members have managed to get out in their vans, and have managed to meet up around the Island, albeit with social distancing.

This year has also seen us having to say 'goodbye' to 2 of our longstanding members, Patrick De Peyer and John Wolfe, our sincere condolences are sent to Carol and Suzanne and their families.

The MCC CoM (Council of Management) have been working tirelessly to sort COVID safe 'Temporary Camp Site' information, although our committee decided against having these, and went with members arranging their own 'meet ups'. I have had several Zoom meetings with Brian Herschell the MCC chairman and the other group chairman to discuss the COVID situation.

Our secretary, Andrea Gardener has moved off the Island and has relinquished her position on the committee. Thank you, Andrea, for your support and hard work for the group.

Thank you to the committee for their continued support and hard work at this difficult time.

It was decided by the MCC CoM that this year's AGM's would be held 'virtually' (ours was set for 10th October and was obviously cancelled), they decided the groups current committees would continue for the next year and with this decision, I sent out an email to all members with this proposal, I sadly only had one reply, thank you Edwin Jones. To this ends I have co-opted Heather Jennings into the secretaries' position, Heather has agreed to take on this position until the next AGM, when, hopefully we will be back to 'normal'.

We have found another favourable campsite for the future – Lucketts Farm in Yarmouth, a small family run site, with limited facilities but very friendly. Our rally Officer Andrew is continually looking for other places to rally, so if anyone has any ideas please contact him and he will investigate them.

Earlier this year I developed a group booklet, which contains amongst other information, spaces for members to collect rally stamps, which result in a free rally night when 4 stamps are collected. This was developed as the result from the members 'question time' at a rally last year and will be available when we start rallying again.

If any members have ANY questions, or suggestion for rallies etc., please do not hesitate to ask myself or any member of the committee, if we don't know the answer, we will find it out for you.

If we all abide by the government's guidelines, we will hopefully be back rallying again next season.

Keep safe and healthy

Teresa Woolven

Chairman - Isle of Wight MCC Group 2020

Secretaries report

Secretary's Report 2020

As Andrea has moved to the mainland , I have stepped in as Acting Secretary.

Due to Covid 19 there is not much to report.

Our current membership stands at 31 members.

We have had 1 new member this year.

7 members have cancelled their membership. 3 members have sold their van, 2 members have suffered ill health and unfortunately died and 2 members have cancelled their membership.

Heather Jennings. Acting Secretary.

Treasurer's Report

There has been no financial activity.

Copy of accounts attached, Audited and certificated by Gordon Tutton

Rally Officer's report.

There have been no rallies this year due to Covid 19.

2021 Rally programme attached

Social Secretaries report

It has been a difficult year to hold any Social events due to COVID restrictions. The Committee have continued to stay in touch , and discussed all options for any possible gatherings , but it was agreed that it was important that we followed guidelines and kept our members safe .We will, as soon as restrictions are lifted, plan a programme of events for members to come together and socialise. Looking forward to next year when we can once again enjoy our weekends away with all our members . Keep safe .

Hands - Face- Space

Xmas dinner – It is questionable that this will be able to go ahead this year. Social secretaries will liaise and advise members accordingly.

Election of Committee

MCC coms have advised that existing committee members should carry on. Andrea has moved to the mainland. Heather Jennings was proposed as Group Secretary by Edwin Jones and seconded by Martin Woolven. Heather accepted.

Committee for the coming year

Chairman – Teresa Woolven

Secretary - Heather Jennings

Treasurer – Tracy Ringer

Rally Officer – Andrew Clapp

Social Secretaries – Cheryl Clapp & Margaret Blamey

Auditing of accounts

Gordon Tutton has agreed to continue to audit the accounts

Any other business

None

Meeting closed 5.20pm